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From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Sent: 10 June 2008 13:36
To: ‘Jacquelineg Haines'
Subject: RE: DMOP - Gosport War Memorial o

East Hants PCT were responsible for DMOPs before us but will check that they were since 1996, We took
over DMOPs on 1 October 2006 as part of reconfiguration.

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
_Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

From: Jacqueline Haines | Code A
Sent: 10 June 2008 13:33

Tos Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Subject: DMOP - Gosport War Memorial

Dear Sue

In advance of the meeting to discuss the forthcoming inquest 1 think it would be helpful to give
some thought as to whether (or not} it should really be PHT who investigates/pays - the answer
may be yes to both but lt is at least worth considering whether there are any options. With that in
mind could you fry and find out the following

1.Which Trusts were responsible for GWMR from 1896 to date?
2.When did PHT take over responsibility for DMOP and why - was it part of reconfiguration?

Thanks

jacquie

Celebrating 10 years in Birmingham
Regional Law Firm of the Year - British Legal Awards 2007

Law Firm of the Year - Birmingham Law Society Legal Awards 2008

Mills & Reeve LLP - one of The Sunday Times 100 Best Companies To Work For in
2004, 2008, 2006, 2007 and 2008

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient

please accept our apologies. Please do not disclose, copy, or distribute information in
this email nor take any action in reliance on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited

10/06/2008
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From: Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager
Sent: 09 June 2008 15:09

To: Maclsaac Maggie - Director of Strategy and Partnerships; Forsyth Pat - Communications Manager; Radway Patricia - Head of
Governance; Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Ce: Loader Pat - Team Secretary; Dowd Ann - Dr; Bezzant Kim - Divisional Senior Nurse

Subject: GWMH - GMC and inquest

Dear all

You will not be surprised to hear that in DMOP we are anxious to make sure that all staff who will be affected

by the GMC hearing and the inquest have the appropriate support from us all. We also need to be ready to
face any media enquiries

Ann, Kim and | would like to invite you to an initial meeting, where we can agree a small core steering group
and an outline action plan.

Pat can you please set up a meeting, within the next few weeks fro everyone named above in to and

cc + plus me. Once you have the date please put a copy of this email in my B/F for the week before with a
reminder to draft an agenda.

Thanks All

Best wishes
o[) %] eg

Lesley Humphrey

Divisional General Manager - Medicine for Older People
Portsmouth Hospital's NHS Trust

South Block, QAH
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